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The appeal of Mr. RehmaL Musssain presented today 

by Mr. Noor Mtiharnmad Khattak Advocate. It is fixed for

preliminary hearing before Single Bench at Peshawar
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
PESHAWAR

3!ZiAPPEAL NO. /2023

Mr. Rehmat Hussain, Ex-LHC No.5865 Platoon No.27, 
Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

APPELLANT

VERSUS

The Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 
Deputy Commandant Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. 
Regional Police Officer, Peshawar Region at Swat.
District Police Officer, District Swat. i

1-
2-
3-
4-

....... ............................. ....................... ..............RESPONDENTS

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT 1974 AGAINST THE IMPUGNFO 
ORDER DATED 24-06-2021 WHEREBY THE APPELLANT HAQ 
BEEN DISMISSED FROM SERVICE AND AGAINST THE
APPELLATE ORDER DATED 13--Q7-2Q22 AND REVISION
ORDER DATED 09-02-2023 WHEREBY DEPARTMENTAL 
APPEAL AND THE REVISION PETITION OF THE APPELLANT 
HAS BEEN REGRETTED ON NO GOOD GROUNDS.

PRAYER:
That on accejJtance of this appeal the impugned order dat-pri 
24-06-2021, Appellate order 13-07-2022 and revision nrripr
^ted 09-02-2023 mav very kindly be set aside and thA
appellant may kindly be reinstated into service with all hark 
^enefits. Any other remedy which this august TribunaMe 
fit that mav also be awarded in favor of the appellant:

R/5HWETH:
ON FACTS:

1. That appellant was an employee of the respondent Department 
and performing his duty his duty with full zeal & zest and up to the 
entire satisfaction of his high ups.

2. That the appellant while performing his duty was charged in a 
criminal case vide FIR No.llO dated 25-03-2020 under ■section 
302/324/34 PPC in Police Station Dargai. That after lodging of FIR 
the appellant filed his pre arrest bail petition before the Honorable

. Additional Session Judge Malakand At Batkhela which Was 
dismissed and the appellant were sent to judicial lockups due to 
which the appellant was remained absent from his duty for 24 days 
hence the appellant was suspended from his service with 
immediate effect i.e. 16-04-2020. Copy of FIR, and office order 

Dated 16-04-2020 are attached as annexure
I

3. • That the appellant was acquitted from the above charges by the
court of Honorable Additional Sessions Judge dated 09-06-2022.

ems

A,B.
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Copy of Acquittal order Dated .09-06-2022 is attached as 
annexure............ C.

4. That after securing acquittal from the competent court of law when 
the appellant approached the concerned quarter'for joining his 
duty the appellant was handed over the impugned order dated 
24,06.2021, feeling aggrieved from the impugned order dated 24- 
06-2021 the appeliant fiied departmentai appeai which was 
rejected by respondent no.2 without assigning any cogent reason 
vide appeilate order dated 13-07-2022. Copies of impugned order 
dated 24.06.2021, department appeal &. appellate order dated 
13.07.2022 is attached as annexure.........................F.

5. That appeliant feeling highly aggrieved from the order dated 13- 
07-20222 the appellant filed revision petition before the Inspector 
General of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhwa on dated 20-07-2022 but 
that was also regretted with no good grounds on dated 09-02- 
2023. Copy of revision petition and order dated 09-02-2023 
attached as annexure

are

6. That feeling aggrieved and having no other remedy filed the 
instant appeal on the following grounds amongst the others.

GROUNDS;

That impugned order dated 24-06-2021,Appellate order dated 13- 
07-2022 and revision order dated 09-02-2023 issued^ by the 
respondents are against the law, facts, norms of natural justice 
and materials on the record hence not tenable and liable to be set 
aside.

That appellant has not been treated by the respondent 
Department in accordance with law and rules on the subject noted 
above and as such the respondents violated Article 4 and 25 of the 
Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan 1973.

That it is too heartburning that when the competent court of law 
has acquitted the appellant for the criminal charges, thenithere is 
no plausible ground or justification to proceed and punish the 
appellant for one and the same charges. The act of respondents is 
tantamount to double jeopardy which is strictly forbidden by the 
constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan 1973.

That no charge sheet and statement of allegations had! served 
upon the appellant.

That no regular inquiry has been conducted in to the matter, hence 
the appellant has been condemned unheard.

That no right of personal hearing and personal defense has been 
provided to the appellant.

A-

B-

C-

D-

E-

F-
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G- That; the treatment meted out to the appellant clearly based on 
discrimination and malafide and as such the respondents; violated 
the Principle of Natural Justice.

That even otherwise the penalty imposed upon the appellant is 
very harsh by.Dismissing the appellant from service which does 
not commensurate with the facts and circumstances of the case of 
the appellant which is not maintainable In the eye of law.,

That the appellant had more than 25 years of service at hjs credit. 
. During his entire service; the appellant was never earlier been 

charge sheeted for dereliction of duties. The penalty is therefore
very harsh and liable to be set aside on this ground also. ■,

/

That appellant seeks permission to advance other grounds and 
proofs at the time of hearing.

It is therefore,, most humbly prayed that the appeal of the 
appellant may very graciously be accepted as prayed for,;please.

H-

I-

J-

Dated::ia.-02-2023

' APPELLANT ■
REHMAT HUSSAIN

Through:

NOOR MOHAMMAD KHATTAK

KAMRAN KHAN ;

f\ KHANZAD GUL,
■ I

MUJEEB URREHMAN MANDUKHEL;

AIZA2 MUGHALKHEL
• Advocates, Peshawar;

AFFIDAVIT
I, Rehmat Hussain, Ex-LHC No.5865 Platoon Nd.27, Elite Force 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar, do hereby solemnly affirm that the contents 
of ^his Service Appeal are true and correct to the best of my knowledge 
and belief and nothing has been concealed from this Honorable CoUrt.

EPONENT
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LHC Rchmnl Hussnia Sio. 5865^'mhm6W:]vIoy27-^£)it^ 

Pakhlunkhwa is hereby suspciuiec! rthd’clbsccl: lO;ElileMcadquarlers Pesliawar as he is charged 

;ilb'diUed25i^)3:2d26U/S 361/32^317#^

Miilakhhd; AviOvimmecliiUecr^^^

"iV.*

ease i'VR Mb'in :
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......

pcputy Commandant I \w
iElile Force iCiiyberP'nkhtunkliwa

:■

Gopyofaboveisforwardeclioihei- 

; l:.,/-Superii.ucndenl of l’olice, Eitte:Forcc liQrs Peshawar.
.... -■

I

2.: . Supermteivcienl ofPbiicerEiile FdrcaMarclah w/ivto his-ptTicc.mcmo No.
•■I 34/Bl-,;dnted 26-.63:2026.,. • ••
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3. Rl, Elite Force Khyber Pakhlunkhwa Pcsluuvar.
4. • Aecouniani, Blilc Force IChybef Pakhlunkhwa Peshawar.
5. OASl. Elile Force Khyber Ptikhtunkhwai Pcshawair/ :

6. SRC7FMC\ Elite Force Kliybcr Pakhtithkliwn. Peshawar.
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:';.75/7 or202(r ^S(2ssinns Casc No'
28.10.2020Date oFinstitution......................

Date ofentrustment to this court 
Date oFDecision.'.......................

.31-10-2020
,,09.06.2022

•s.

i tic Si-.irc
;T

iI
J

I 'i I ■'
/■

TV'. s.'
1. iielurKVl.H.u'ssaiii, • • .

^ i-f

3. ZahoorHuss.snin .sons ofMMnn-'vnr and
4. Munawar Khan s/o Behram Khan residents of 

Harynnkof:, Telisil Dargai, District Malakand.
(Accused Facing 2’rial)

;
l.,- /

•- . ) ' A •I \,T
*1j

'A

\v■ \
I.

/«

Vide F.i.R N'O. I i 0. dai:ed:25,03.2020,
.302.'32-i/537 .AiiiVnd/lo-AA.Lcvy i-'o.-;L Dai'gai; Dislnot 

iMalakiind.
f 1 .'C-

.3

;

.1 l.'5>GM EN'S’:
u -j, 1) o. ui

qM\s\r^A The accused facTig trials nan ed above were tried by 

this Court on the chargessupra.

I.
CnO-iD c-'

CA'N . i.
Resume of racls -of the .'nstant case is' that''-on1

! >A?.

ilie i-.i.iinrAiinanl: iVli.i|-":imiv;-i;i ‘ir; i'Vi'i'r.p
j.

I U

'isci.MulitiGn repoiled liic inattdr to the;:oc;>! Levy olTciais in t'lc 

police stationwhere he along with H s injured brother Taimor lo

i
I

Is. '<t

<0,
uJ :3(

UJ )

cv’.nie and alleged ihat-on the eyentl jil clay at 152'5-hburs, he \r'J •Ai

i

along with his brother Tcumor / Aas proceeding's: from
. \

1 lai'yanlad lyiAard'O'.llicir'lvoiisc..and'as sooiv.a.s they reached

\

n
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ADDITIONAL SESSIONS JUDGE/ MTGT 

MALAKAND AT BATKHELA

75/7 of 2020Sessions Case No

28.10.2020Date of Institution

31.10.2020Date of Entrustment to this court
r

09.06.2022Date of Decision

The State

VERSUS

1. Rehmat Hussain
2. Manzoor Hussain
3. Zahoor Hussain Sons of Munawar and •,
4. Munawar Khan S/o Behram Khan residents of haryankot, tehsil • 

Dargai, District Malakand.
{Accused Facing .Trial]

Charged:

Vide FIR No. 110, dated 25.03.2020 U/S 302/324/337 _ 

A(ii)/34/ 15-AA, Levy Post Dargai, District Malakand

JUDGMENT:

09.06,2022I * •
1. The accuse facing trials named above were tried by this court on. 

1ihe chargessupra.

2. Resume of facts of the instant case is that on 25.3.2020 the
I
Complainant Muhammad Sadiq in injured condition reported the 

matter to the Local Levy Officials in the police station where he 

^ong with his injured brother Taimor came and alleged that on 

•fce eventful day at 1525 hours, he alongt with his brother Taimor 

was proceedings from Haryankot Bazar to their house and as soon 

. as they reached
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i

SMsimiaCiiscMo. 73/5>C or302n . ,
Suiiu vs. lichinnl I iiissiiin aiul iiihcrs,
•rilC f'mii’l <il'Adililio:ial Swsion.'i JiicIt-’v/MCTrC!. Mi'liikiiiKl iil Hiilkl'vlii -1/ /

I /

\' -‘i\ I i the house of accused, the accused Munawar, Rehmat 

Hussain, Manzoor Hussain and Zahoor Hussain armed with 

sticks were present outside their house and started beating 

itVem due f<,i which he w'as injured on his licnd an.d bo'di hnnrl?. 

whereas his brother Taimor. was injured on his head. In the 

meantime, his nephews, Ahmad Akbar and Mir Akbar, 

womenfolk and the neighbors emerged iVom houses whereas 

the accused came out orihcir houses duly arnied with pistols 

and Kalashnikovs and started firing at them however he

•;
ji near\ /

V \ • .ic'. ' /s r ts

, iri' -Tu t m-

! \
V l'.'

j

\ Vh■ Vi

' ! i i\
e. V
'.'A

3'v;

J ,jV
‘''f'.i 'vf\
''i.u Cf»>'’ ■

w
Jd'. rl A h* I**-:)'• ’hit' y.S 1rr'iiT-ii [tPiH nncrrUl-'r’.H n 1*1 •> -y

■Or

••;v'vd

hit and died due to iiring oraccused Rehmat Hussaini Motive

o<^,' for the commission of offence was handed down as “dispute
on ' era;

r,oK--;
OO'v-

over landed property”; He thus, also charged the ;accused
C' '

nnined abnx'e ini' tlv' allnopri niTnnnn'

After completion of investigation, complete; challan 

was put in Court against the accused..Accused^ Were

3.

• summoned vvhercof, iiVlanzoor-l lussain. Zahoor and ivlunawar

appeared being on bail, whereas, accused Rehmat Hussain 

was produced in custody. Compliance of tlie provision of S. 

265-C Cr.P.C was made and on IS.l l,2020,they. were charge 

sheeted to which they pleaded ‘r ot guilty’ and claimed trial, 

The prosecution, in order to prove.its case against the 

accused facing trial produced £.3 many as (12) vZtnesses, a

: > 
i V.

I

ioY
4. i*^V

KI'

hri'e.1' gist vvncrc inciitioncd licrc indcr;
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S'x

a. P'W-l is the statement of Naushad All DFC who

executed w'ari-ant u/s

pi'oclamation notices u/s 87 Cr.P.C against 

accused Rehmat Hussain and Zahoor Hussain 

and he executed the same in accordance with.

/I N •
i

,1 .

% \ \

^)j;!
/ti?'

'
204 Cr.P.C and .

ii
</\w \ U:

V, %

i,
*:

' (•
j'I V:- law.! V

'"t ^ V- '\ \wv7 tlie statement of Dr. - Yaseen 

Muhammad who on 25-03-2020 at 05:00 pm, 

dead body' of deceased Ahmad son.,of Mir 

Altber, resident of liaryankot was brought by 

relatives (1) Said Akber son ofZoorTalab, aged

/-i-F l-Tni"'';!nt'nl" XT|*^

J b. P\V-02 is
h'

/ /
V''j •'-—rr,

1 ■ ui y..•'***

'.Vif Couf'

^n 'T

15401-7769966 (2) Waiis Khan son;of M.ehrcin 

Khan and he conducted Post mortem of tlie 

deceased and founcla FAl Entry wound on left 

side chest over tip of the shoulder. -Size ,5 x 1 

round penetrating -with no exit. No charring 

marks around the wound. X-Ray done for bullet.

'/'"M //

0^
C.

► • K-
7

Kv'.r'*''
■ -i ■

I ,r,'
\

GoV’-

. 1I. I . k

1 > < •

! >■

I’t.of the deceased was due to injury to lungs, heart, | J 

major blood vessels of thorax due, to firearm. -
rc<

' iq.
Probable time between injury and death was

be immediate and time between
• •

death and past mortem was given to be 01 to 03

described to uio

i

i
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houi's. He also examined injured Talmor and 

fbUnd1Head; iryury, lacerated wound on the left 

side forehead just on left eyebrow 1 X:2,cin in 

size deep. Bone exposed. Sllajah Mudihah.- Ihe

<>./
%\

M I 5 j
'/Jf

' Ijf-V

■

3-l

....

■iw
\ ■

< I

report is Ex: P\y-2/3.0n the same day, he also , 

examined injured Muhammad Sadiq son ofZoor 

Taiab resident ofHaryaiikot and, found lacerated 

wound oil.the left side.of skull 1 x 2.cm in size, 

bone intact. .Shajah Khafifa. The MLR is Ex.

V
.

y'S.\ w-'
.O'*'S..

-------- -I

P\V2/4.

c, PW-n3 is the .statement of Muhammad Umar

handed . twoMadad Miiharir ^vho was 

application along with parcel No, 01 to 05, copy 

of P.1R, recovery memo on 20-04-2020 and on 

25-03-2020, he collected the said parcels from 

Said Kamin MldC and deposited the same in

ao‘a^'(d(hoC\ y'

1j - ■ i ■

I
k ■1

f-.d
FSL. He obtained receipts, .Ex-PW-3/1 and bx- 

P.W-3/2 respectively from FSL and handed over

.'•i t

CoV^

the same to the 10 on his return.
1o

d. PVV-()4 is the statemoni of Jelitingir Madad
a.-

• Moharir who stated that he along with Qadar 

Khan THC were present With the Investigation , ^
. ts:

. Officer Khan Salom af the time of arrest of llj 

accused Munawar Khan and Manzour Khan at

(0
O r

t,

I ■

:

1
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Banda Garhi Usmani Khel. Dunng

recovered from

^1(7-
q:

Pnri Shah 

the personal search nothing was

accused Munawar 

fold accused of Manzoot 

, having “CAL 3 

by NAR-INCO 

cartridges Ex;P-l

(
. IV

'.ti
V > ■ 1/>./ 1\V Khan whereas from' troiisei ;!■\/

T* ,-J'/ ■ J '
■ Ul
r:t

■;vn

Khan 30 bore pistolj

30 MAUSER MADE AS CHINA
t •

/> •si J

” with fixed charger containing 5 

/
and took the same into 

Ex:''.PW4/1

CvA/•y/ V-:'1 \ V,■//

t■/l V

i~■t', ■•\
:y s,

.r" irlp i-ecovei'Y memoL
. ,. I- V- <• 1 '“M *'

-,1||
as well aswhich correctly bears his signatuie

of co-marginal witness Qadai

\

the signature

Khan,

e- PW-0-4 is the statement

who is the complainant of the 

'he reiterated the same

of Muhammad Sadiq 

instant' case and 

facts which were alleged

o
uv--' m LUC

6C\ jvH
S. Ssss'O,''^

tatement of Taimor Khan who is

and he

,1suro' ” f, BW-06 is the s’x"(RA .1

judni';
Co^-'

eye-witness of the alleged occurrence

which were leveled in the

• h ■■■ s

alleged the same facts 

report by the complainant.

J

u.
.L

of Waseem Khan who •; .tx;the statemento ?^^'-07 is
O ■ —'

stated that he was

heardfue and cries where after he rushed

spot and saw the accused facing trial Munawar

r
present at thoroughfaie and

•to tl'lC

<) .
}

Manzoor Hussain and Zahoor.Hussain beating



IV-SiDic vs, Rchmnl Hussain Diid QiliCfs., '
'I'lii: Cmiri orAdclilicmiil Sessions .linlcu/MCTC. MiiliLiinncI ui fliUkhula

■ \0. a .

the complainant Muhammad Sadiq .and eye­

witness Taimoor due to which they were
^1'

■ .■j

'.V’

injured. The parties were separated where after 

the accused entered their house and emerged
I

duly armed with pistols .and Kalashnikovs. They 

started firing due to which they remained
I

unscathed whereas Ahmad Akbar was, hit and'/ ,/

died due to filing of accused Rehmai Hussain. 

The site plan was prepared on the pointation of

!

/

x:'-. r..

Waseem Khan.

h. .PW-08 is the statement of Said Kameen who

registered the instant case ,F1R, Ex-PA on the 

receipt of Murasila. He-made entries in register

Nu. in rcispecL ot pi-iicels and sent ilie same to

FSL on 20-04-2020 through Mtihammad Umar06\
(RASFID KUMDl)

Mad ad Moharir,Adc-i'ici';;!
.)udc!C!/;.V,-v.‘>;i Criminal Trial 
CouVl Iv-ala'tdr.c' at Uatkhel^ i., PW-09 is thc sia.tement ofSaid. Akbar Khan who

is the marginal witness to the recovery memo

Ex: PW-9/1 vide which the .1.0 secured blood
>-

I

stained earth from the place of deceased Ahmad J;',,

Akbar anti sealed the same into Parcel No. Ul

vK.Ex: PC. Vide the same memo the I.O'also took y

s

into possession six empties giving fresh: smell of t 

fling of 7.62 bore E:<: PD pul his initial over it



;

. \
V.

Sessions Ciisu No. 75/SC 6I’2020'
Simi; vs. RchniiH HLissiiiniind Olliers,
Tlie CoLiri orAddiliontil Sessions .liidee/MCl'C. Miiiiik.nnd al BniMiehi

:V.

9/

.0 .'•••
9 \

and sealed the same into Parcel Mo. 02, He is'7/ V

s/ %
also marginal vvitness to the recovery memo Ex: 

PW--9/2 dated 26-03-2020 vide which Waseem ■, ■ 

Khan produced the blood stained last 

clothes black in color .which was having bullet ■■ 

cut marks which is Ex: PE and sealed into

Parcel No. 03, .Likewise^" the blood stained
/

clothes of Taimbor Khan and Sadiq Klian 

also produced to the 1.0 which he took into 

parcel No. 04 & 05 respectively. The-cJothi,-s of 

Taimoor Khan , is .Ex; PF and Ex: PG 

respectively.After '

I . --’i

\ f»

.•f §
•//4

. V *.
✓

V

^vore
Cl

)
1 V.

Or-;v’;

^ \ vJV.I
V/(■.>

,•1

,*■1

wei-e

the Post Mortem

examination, the dead body of Ahmad Akbar- 

was handed over to him vide niemo Ex; PW-9/3. 

Me had also idcnLilicd the dead body of the 

deceased before the police and doctor in the 

1-Iospitai.

.i- j!W-injs the statement of Fazal Siibhan. who is

.A'-; 'PJMDl)

i,,d'ir;i'vvA;'--'viir;inal Trial

‘.A.,S{'Hr-.:.:

i
I
i

c

armorer in Malakand Lines and on 13-04-2020, 

he examined

.'.V;

*4. .. •, • r.
one 30 -bore pistol along; with 

magazine having five rounds which

J <
i■J

V/' 1
.} Ir-cr

was'
I

produced by Khan Salain IHC and he opined 

that the pistol^ was local made and 

working condition.

was' m

\
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Si;s:;ioiis Case Nn. 75/SC-ol 2020

•r;

k. FW-ll is the stEitement of Khsin Salam IHC ■If ■.

who scribed report of the complainant in the 

of Murasila^ F,x-PA/1 and also prepared 

sheet and inquest report of the.

.i:C

shape 

the injury

'.deceased Ahm'ad'Akbar. Aftej-.registration ofthe

entidsted to■j investigation of the case was 

him and he prepared the site plan at the instance

ofthe complainant and eye-witness. He secured
/,

blood stained earth from-.-the place of .deceased 

Ahmad Akbar.and also took into .possession 06 

empties of 7.62 bore from places of iaccused. 

The blood stained shirt of ..the deceased as well

CEise,.X \\0
i^i V

■1

as shirt of injured Sadiq and Taimo.or were also

•memo. Hetaken into possession vide ■recovery

0P\ also arre.sled accused Munawai- and Manzoor 

also allegedly ■ recovered , pistol from 

of accused, Manzoor. The. accused 

produced before judicial magistrate and 

Ll/s 204 Cr.P.C and proclamation 

notices li/s 87 Gr.P'.C against accused Rehmat g 

Hussain and Zahoor.

and

possession •

were

warrants

■j

uJ
Zi

. K

..ij

the statement of Ilyas Khnn who ,1. PW-12 is

stated that tiie investigation was entrusted to him 

in the- instant case on 16-06-2020.- He arrested i

IT
i--e
: J
•J-
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accused Ral-imat. HLissain and issued his card of 

arrest Ex: PW-12/1. On 17-06-2020 he: vide his 

application Ex:’■PW-12/2- produced., accused 

before the competent court for obtaining five 

• days police custody on which one day police 

custody was granted. He conducted ..medical 

examination of the accused vide .application Ex: 

PW-12/3 pre police custody. I-Ie also conducted 

the post custody medical examination of 

accused vide application Ex: .PW-12/4. He 

produced tlie accused before the competent 

and for further police custody vide 

application Ex: PV/-12/5 where he reflised. .to 

confess his guilt and sent to Judicial Lock-up, 

He placed on file the FSL reports which are Ex:

'.A
■hi ■'it

I SI
/ -ir-

1\ ' ' V .*1.

.■■1

^0 6
court

vl-

PW-12/6 to Ex:PW-12/8.-

Thereafter,.Ihc prosscution closed its evidence . . 

Upon conclusion of prosecution evidence, this Court 

examined the accused facing trial under S. 342 Cr.P.C. 'They 

professed their innocence by refuting the allegations of 

prosecution. They however,'did not opt to produce defense 

did they choose to get themselves examined on oath as 

tiieir own witnesses in disproof of the chai'ges of prosecution.

5.

6.
I'l..o
o
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•cr

I have heard learned counsel tor the parties at length, 

considered their rival arguments and perused the case record

•A/■ 1. A
\ - >,

* V.I ^ A
i

•i their valuable assistance. .
ffi

V
\ .;

Learned Deputy Public Prosecutor for the State, Mr.. 

Sikandai: .Zaman, assisted by ..learned , counsel tor. the 

complainant submitted that the accused facing trial Rehmat 

J-Iussain in furtherance of common intention with co-accused 

Munawar Khan, Zahoor Hussain, and Manzbbr ]-Iussain 

committed Qalhe-Amd of deceased Alimad Akbar'by tiring 

at him and- all . the-, accused attempted at the ..life ot 

complainant Muhammad Sadiq and his brother laimooi by 

firing ineffectively at them and also caused injuries to them 

through sticks.-It was argued-that prosecution led suITicient
Q

evidence to prove the case against the accused lacing .trial in

./ - 8.

i

C.. V-'-
:, .it

AN,;.,.
------ '....

•l '1
V

■1

■A/ A
.V’".

-r\.
■ QAJ

G
the shape of-direct ocular evidence and the same:remained 

Per learned •• prosecution team,; medical

r.^
-uq-O ; c^slQ'^

un-shatterecl,
,hAcj'-;".
CO':'-'

evidence, recovei/ies from the spot and positive .FSL report 

established the case against die accused facing trial’beyond 

shadow of doubt. It wtis ai-gued that defence side failed to j 

any deni or doubt iri die piosecution case. 'Jhey placed

hI'.'

■■j

cause

reliance oil worthy dicta reported-in I200J P.Cr.L.J 1766, ■\j'\
'•i •;
l.wi

PLD 2003 SC 243 and 2000 SCMR 17S4].

On contrary, the learned defence counsel opposed the .. 

submissions made by the prosecution and submitted that the

9.

T
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Iaccused had been charged merely on the bcisis of assumption 

without any cogent and reliable evicience;that no reliable 

ocular account Is available, to substantiate the prosecution 

version; that the statements of complainant and PWs are 

unwoithy of credence in light of contradictions and 

\ discrepancies tiierefore, cannot , be relied
s,

independent corroboration;
fj

Investigating Officer and marginal witnesses about spot 

inspection, preparation of recovery memos, sealing of parcels 

etc, are not proved and are highJy doubtful;, that the FIR has

'■r
v.•'V, .:V:;I.

s

I.*

!
•> i

1

?

Upon' without\

that the statements ofl

I

been lodged with sufficient delay, therefore, the factum of 

■ consultations and deliberations 

scribing of the FIR

cannot be ruled out; that 

recovery memos, injury sheet and 

inquest report of the deceased have not been-proved by the

j

Oh
ex's •t otC*. prosecution; that the mode and manner explained in the First 

Infoi-mation Repoi't bv

U'a contradictory to the medical report; that the site plan does 

support the version of the prosecution; that the medical 

evidence is not compatible with ocular evidence; that when 

the prosecutions advances a motive for the commission of an 5 

uilence then it becomes obligatory for it t'o prove such . 

motive but in th^'present

discharge such obligation; that a'Court of law, in a case 

involving capital punishment, will not base convif’dfMi r.+'

the complainant is totallyI
rWD 'i' IC; n

in Cw •.vW not
GOV"

i'. iIV fT*.J
U •

I

w rr
FCl • >• k
c

case tiie prosecution failed to
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O
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v'Dg.c/
/ c.>

/.i:-/ • accused solely on the testimony of interested witnesses; that

are interlinked,

\
\

i .K. .'..i

rl'ij the prosecution’s witnesses produced

inimical and hostile towards accused; that the prosecution

>?VV ■■V.. /r a. s:'/'
-'-■ib'/

'I.--

failed to prove the charges levelled against the accused, due 

to which they deserve acquittal accordingly ;

10. After taking clue note of submissions niacle on behalf 

of State, and those made on . behalf of accused, this Court 

would like to proceed with its findings as follows:

It evinces from available record that on 2-5.03.2020, • 

the complainant :Muhammad Sadiq in , injured condition

> - !■ C-

r \ V.''•j.-'{•J•i

•11. .

;
'n l,\i tC JV'.* S 1 WW(IliiLiLi iyi 'U'CUr ‘ j 11 i ■^.,1 Vi;Cj.jv'.'wvi a-.iu

Garhi Usmankhel where he along with his injured brothei

Tairaoor proceeded w'herein it was alleged that on the

eventful -day at 1525-hours,. he along ' with his. brother

was returning to their house fi'bm Haryankot bazar

as soon as they reached near the house of accused,, the

accused Munawar, Rehmal Hussain, Manzoor Hussain and

Zahodr Hussain armed with sticks were present outside their

house and started beating them due to which he was injured

his head and both hands whereas his brother Taimor was j'.'
! *" *

• I

iniured 'on his head. In the meantime, his'nephew, Ahmad
t

.Akbar son of Mir Akbar, womenfolk and'the neighbors also 

aUractetl there to the spot whereas the accused entered their 

house and came out- duly ' armed with pistols and

Q

^Ri

f i

.1.

on

«
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Kalashnikovs and started lii-ing at them however he and his 

brother Taimoor remained ilnscathed whereas his nephew 

Ahmad Akbar was hifand died on the spot due to,firing of. 

accused Rehmat Hussain, Motive for the commission of 

offence .was . handed down as “dispute over landed 

property”.The points for determination .before this, court are; 

whether the alleged occurrence took place in the' mode and 

manner as . alleged; whether the stamp of injuries on the 

of the complainant- Muhammad Sadiq .and P\V 

Taimoor may be made . .for .considering their testimonies 

reliable and-tmthful; whether the counter version reported by 

Mst. Ambia disclosed the true^ account of the aUeged

.occurrence; whether it may be inferred from the evidence
/

that the accused party caused aggression; whether the 

: prosecution proved the. case against the accused facing trial

f'

\
V.' i .'■'A.".

/ V;,/
N'-.

\«

\s v\

.O'H

r\.
c.

‘/y/y L-;.

•Vf'f \
I

■ 'Aw1
'' V'-5S:'V

d’'. d-'.M

Cti'

person!

I

1

beyond shadow of doubt.V- \

As per the prosecution case,, the alleged occurrence 

took place at 1525 hours whereas it was reported; to the Levy
CLq

Officials at 1540 hours. The report of the alleged occurrence 'o

12.

r.'
r-

made by the complainant Muhammad Sadiq in the ^
o

police post Garhi Usmankhel where he along with his brother 

Taimoor 'lodged the report of the alleged occurrence. The § ; 

place of alleged occurrence is situated at a distance ot 01 KM-

was e
r:>

\
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from police posthence the report may be considered to be ; ;l

Xl: 
vS 
iff'

\
\] i'.

^promptly lodged,

It was alleged by the complainant hfuhammad Sadjq 

that on the eventfLil, he along with his brother Tairrioor was 

proceeding .to. their house, from Haryankot Bazar and was ' 

attacked by the accused who were armed with sticks due to 

which they ^vere injured.The parties were separated where 

after the accused emerged from their house duly armed with 

pistols and Kalashnikovs and deceased Ahmad Akbar died 

due to .fjjdng of accused Rehmat Hussain. In. the FIR, there is 

no specification of .firearms carried, by each of the accused 

rather it was alleged that they were armed with pistols- and
I

Kala.shmko';.',-;. liV:tho iiic]uc'SL icporl Liici'c is no spccilicaiiou 

i ■ fii’carm with which death .of deceased Ahmad Akbar,
.-0 D

was caused rather generic terras-firearm was used.The injury 

sheet and inquest report beai's particulars of --the 

' including'FIR and it suggested that the instant.case was

i

13. ;• .
15*
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.■V I f

’..fi'
^ Vi xS#C'
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f'Mi Cnuij_1

Q'/wV''*!
1

nOl-V;
case

registered after preliminary investigation. 

The prosecution examined14. the. complainant. 

Muhammad Sacliq, P\V-05 and Taimoor Khan, PW-06 who’ Cl.

LL'

tt.

tc
C

claimed to be eye-witnesses of the alleged' occurrence and 

they were also injured in the same episode bn account of 

their beating through stick.s by the accused. The complainant f 

Muhammad Sadiq, PW-05 alleg.^d that "'The accused went to

...t
M

W
Q; {

U C <
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C
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<
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their house and look out with rifles and started firing at

result of firing of Rahinat Hussain, Ahmad Akbav got hit
\

and died-while I and Taimoor ' escaped unhurt." The 

plaiiiant did not make specification of the firearms which 

were being carried by the accused at the.time of firing. In the 

FIR,- it was alleged that the accused emerged from their 

houses duly armed with pistols and Kalaslmikovs whereas in 

'ij his court statement, he stated that the accused were 'armed 

with i-ifles.He alsoadmitted that "1. had not disclosed the 

purpose of our. visit to' Haryankot Bazarin the report. 1 had 

not given the names of ihe women folk and neighbors in my 

repori." He denied the suggestion ^tha.t the accused facing 

trial Rehmat Hussain was given specific role of firing at the 

deceased to cause, damage to his service in police. It v.'as
hi v’ 1 _ - • , ■' .

'conceded, by the. complainant ;Muhanimad Sadiq, PW-05 

i]m[“Mst: Ambia wife of Raid. AH has charged Abbas, 

Muhammad Yaseen, Zahid Hussain, Miishtqq Hussain,

; Wfid,
i X

Sajid, Jhtisham, Sarfaraz-including -me for causing injuries V

it
suslained to her which case is pending for trial today before f . . ,

I p— n.

this honourable court. The witness volunteered that the same

'h'ust

■wla

xd--

'ii■■■ as a ■A

;
I
I■I i

. j
s
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Vidhi r 1
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s
icr. 1

!•* >self inflicted. The rf.reports is false and the injuries were 

scuffling continued for about J to 10 minutes. In the repoit V--

of the complainant, there is no mention of the fact that Mst.

1
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\ *
Ambia also sustained injuries in the same occurrence and no 

explanation was furnished by them as how she was' injured

U. 1 i

t/. •

V IIa
due to firing. The complainant Muhammad. Sadlq and eye- It. -i -

I’n

witness Taimor failed'to explain the purpose of their

/I presence on the spot in front of houses of accused despite the.t.
./ .t~ fact that there was dispute over landed property inter se theV

1
i?:’■A

.It i' parties..It was admitted by the complainant that otlier streets-UtiulO''

.A’.

also leads from Haryankoi-Bazar to their house. He.stated
l

that "'Bazar .Haryankoi /i' on the eastern side of our house.

While going to Bazar from our house, the street and house of

one Waseem falls on the way. Self slated, that there are 3/4
\‘>1

others paths leading from house to Bazar. ” The facts which

led to scuffle inter se the parties and firing was made by the
• ^

'accused were not divulged. Similarly there:is no explanation
0^

counter version was reported by her where he charged the

of the receipt of injuries by Mst. Ambia regarding which
-.P'-

QOO'- •
1 -

complainant Muhammad Sadiq, eye-witness Taimor and

others for causing injuries on her person.The minute study of 

the testimony of the complainant Muhammad Sadiq reveals 

that he made concealment regarding the actual facts and'did 'f
r.
i } ■ i

\
Ui-

not divulge the whole events leading to the death of Ahmad
\o V

5\o 0
t >•

Akbar and cau.sing injuries to Msl. Ambia. It maybe inferred 

from evidence oirrecord andTacts of the case that thealleged 5k

1 a.-
kt
c
•2
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occurrence did not take place in the mode and manner as ;■

<1 »to ■ J »««J ttV» L*.>■»<•< W-tpri,!
■i'

■n

■m>

AAV' - 
>■ c /

✓ alleged; liS V''AN-V »As discussed above, there is counter version of the» 15.I \^•'4*) 1

I
a; i alleged'occurrence which was reported by Mst. Ainbiaho. the,

reduced, into writing in the ,

\ f/
s% «

local police and her report-vyas 

station daii7 at serial No. 18 dated 25-03-2020 at 1700 houis

" .V •

f
h, V

wherein she charged one Dilawar for effective firing and also 

charged the complainant Muhanimad Sadiq, the injuied 

Taimoor and others for ineffective firing and causing injuries 

through butts to her father Munawar IClian, her mother Mst. 

Bano and her brother Zahoor; It was admitted by the

■ 'i i
i.

Ai; wOi,:;

plainant Muhammad Sadiq that he along with others 

charged by Mst. Ainbia for causing firearm wound to her

was self-inflicted.

wascom

although he claimed that the said injui7 

The medical evidence did not indicate that the injuiy
rj

received by Mst. Ambia was self-inflicted. It may not be 

ruled out that both the parties 'resorted to indiscriminate

was hit abd

•vr.
A

firing at each other due to which Ahmad|Akbar 

died whereas Mst. Ambia also sustained firearm injui7.

16. The complainant alleged im the report that ■ the 

also witnessed by other neighbors and

s7.

i
i.u ■ Ioccurrence was

\

who attracted to the.spot however the names of the 

not divulged. During investigation, no

women ■r:

said persons were

came forward in support of prosecution casq. PW-07
t

person
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i
introduced as eye-witness of the dleged.r;:^y|jt^||g

■■.■''■■'■^'■1-111
however his, name'.did not find nientiont:in-the.|||||

■ l

r-.
Waseent Kltan was

. y
i**

V-' ^
/ Nr'

• / "C
occurrence\\

A :•/

A I\ \_ /v/
V:'>-

'in' the'." •:■claimed that he. heard .hue and ciy 

where afteivhe attimcted to the spot an4 isaw that 

the complainant Sadiq, PW

■i

report. • He 

thoroughfare

the accused were- beating

vl:S
f

‘ '4. : >!'
V

■r
■■

Taimoor and Ahmad Akbar was-also present there.^No doubt 

the complainant and eye-witness .'Taimobr had the. stamp of 

their persons and their presence on the spot is

j:
.1

1?
. I

i A 
• ■ {\ U h;

injuries on

established, however this fact alone did not suggest that their

to be..relied upon blindly. They are also 

ted and .inimical witnesses and they charged a father
I

accused for the commission of offence.

needed against the

testimonies was
r

■ mteres

and bis three sons as

As such independent corroboration 

accused for . safe administration of justice. The; testimony .of

.was.'

i; ✓6 ^
! '.

Vl® the complainant Muhammad Sadiq, eye-witness Taimoor and

pW-07.Waseem.do-.not inspire confidence and .it transpires

!• *
f, ;
I

V ,-i
tt.lO’-'.-
jubCi':
QOU'

I

from the evidence .on record that they made concealment ot 

and did not disclose the actual events which led to the

t- be concluded from the

factsii

® •
unfortunate occuiTenee. It may not-/; ;

presence- of stamp of injuries on the persons of icomplainant j| 

Muharainad-Sadiq and Taimoor that they 'are frufflful
• I

of the alleged : «

t .;

a

and deposed actual eventis 

Guidance is nought from case law reported as

witnesses 9N..
O'

'

lJ "A
occurrence.
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2011 SCMR 323 titled Amin AH and another Versus The . '

t lie uniin nr Aariiionni 5css)0ns'.iucii!i:/iviL.'n:\ iviiiinKHnci iir lanik'nmii-■■ i
*. 1s

ii;■State. .
\ ■<Vi'■

1 \
.. ■:<I i • ' (e) Penal Code'(Xi;y I860)-II

IV • I
\ d

Y

\y x —Ss. 302, dc 34— Oatl-e-awd—Reappraisal.df • 

evidence—injured witiiess—Scope—Presence of

•>
V'-

"i'
■ <1 ' •

injured wiUiesses cannot be doubted at place of
A

■incident merely because they had inj’iiries on. 

their person does not stamp them to be triuhfid

>■..u-

'Vf\■r t■iv

<1.'/
n .*

V-/«; •
#*;.>'■

. witnesses.

As discussed above, there is counter version of the17.

instant case and Mst. Ambia nominated• the complainant •. 

Muhammad Sadiq, injured Taimoor for causing injuries
I

throLiglvbutls of firearm to her father and her motherand she

, t

also received firearm injury on her person due to firing of

^ accused Dilawar. Undeniably there is concealment of facts.
1)6

,, \ o.T% pai't of botli the parties regarding the receipt of injuries

t)y the opposite • parties. In the report of the complainant

qo’'''-'

on

Muhammad Sadiq, there is no mention, of the fact as to how 

Mst Ambia sustained firearm injury whereas in ithe counter ■' 'L 

report of Mst. Ambia, it was not disclosed as to-how the '

.fT”***"

I
vu'

■■ is:- . ■ X.
■ ''O'
*

complainant of the instant c;:ise, Muhammad ^Sadiq and 

Taimoor were injured whereas,tUiniad Alcbar was murdered. .... i 

In the instant case, the alleged occurrence took place in front 

of house of accused and the cc mplainant Muhammad Sadiq

r. ■■ F-

i'.lt
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.on
. i

isand others failed to explain.their presence near the place

despite the fact that the parties had strained • 

relations. In the given scenario when both the parties did not: 

advance true account of the alleged occurrence and'neither , 

party claimed exercise of right of self-defense, the court has 

to evaluate the evidence on record'and infer as- to who had ,

1 <1 !>

occurrence
;

%
\

1V 1'

^ I j1 11

• I <
j •;\ I', '■f

••w

".U’

caused aggression and.dig out the true facts. Guidance in this 

regard is sought, from the case law. reported as 2011 SCMR .i;. ■ : 

45-LiLied Mushlaq Hussain and another versus The State. 

Relevant Para 25 and 26 of thejudgment is reproduced for

■s

•Hr,
I

• V,.• ; I -

IL.”.

j

ready reference;.

"25. To rebut the'nr^ument that the defence did 

not plead right of self defence, we zoill refer to 

ver\j recent judgment by this Court reported as

Ghulmn Farid v. The'State, (2009 SCMR 929)

xuhere it urns ruled that an accused if not raised 

the plea of self-defence dining the trial either in 

his statement under section 342, Cr.P.C. or at

.1T.: i-:--
i

K

i::..... 'H •;V
u J-

i r ■'f:
the time of cross-examination of prosecution 

zuitnesses—Court, hozuever, could infer the ■ 

smra from the evidence led during trial if it loas

■■ai.
■li
r

tenable.
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same will be
1

the accused of cross-case-,

extendable to the present hcvo apypellants

:■]

/ ./ ./ \/
'y.// 4,' \i

I

^■1 ; particularly when the two eye-witnesses were 

injured but have charged the acquitted co- 

accused as well for causing injuries to them. 

The net result of this detailed discussion is that 

since both the Courts below have held that there 

cross-case and no definite finding can be

)\
.* i 

s* /

’U

'!
! i'l;
-------:j'l.

■a- i-

JJ'~y A ^i
!}.11,
I'r\ k.

e is aK\v'-r j-y
i

given about the aggression made by the present

entitled to benefit of

■V.

appellants, they were

doubt.

It was alleged by the complainant in the FIR that the 

accused were armed witli pistols and Kalashnikovs howevei . 

during spot inspection, only 06 empties of 7.62 bore

,1

18.

(fASHlDUuHHKUMDl)
AGiiHionr’D'i'''-" 

icin'21 v-'i''--'-'-'

: were

secured ffonv places of accused and as per FSL report, Ex-
' 's',:.V;‘;’n3l3•. J I

PW-12/07, the said empties were fired from different
I

weapons. The said repoit does not indicate as to how many 

firearms were used for firing the said empties marked as Cl 

to C6. As per the prosecution. case 

carrying Kalashnikovs at the time, of alleged occurrence as 

specified in the site plan however none of prosecution 

witnesses did specify the kind of weapon carried by each

>-
1*1.

o
1-3

DC

Ul
CO1two accused .were.>

g
was



.j
■

would .have lent independentaccused.The FSL report \
■>oo; \

V

\ corroboration to the case of prosecution if it was opined that .

fired from two different ■ ' .

secured.■during f,- :-;:

\/ %
/■, ■:> . '

' V 
\.!2’

,J the said 06 empties were .
\ \ weapons;Admittedly no empty of pistol was

nplainant did not specify the kind ofspot inspection.The

which the accused were carrying individually at the

coi

weapons

time of alleged occun'ence.

accused facing trial Rehmat Hussain was armed with

In the .FIR, it was not alleged that
'•e
V-v;-

Iv-..1 Ha the/a .N:

and.dn the sitet'/>'i V

Kalashnikov at the time of alleged-occurrence

recorded that the accused facing trial Ralimat

r hn ''-fy';.--- )

plan it was0^'

uoi.n

ai-raed with Kalashnikov, As per the prosecutionHussain was

one 30 bore pistol was recovered vide recovery memo,

not be inferred fi'om the said

case,

■Ex.-PW-A/i however it may 

recovei7 that it was used in the commission of offence as no 

secured, from the. spot,.The■ said pistol-was
kS.^Jr^^j^taSAxamined through Fazaf Subhan armorer who appeared as

(ifiditlocri .
W-IO .and verified his report, Ex-PW-1.0/1 which shows 

tlrat he examined-pistol sealed in parcel No. 01 whereas it 

^vas sealed in parcel No. 06 as per contents of the recovery ; 

Ex-PW-04/1. It may not be concluded Irom the said 

of the- armorer that the crime pistol was -produced 

parcel No.- 06 and he examined The

empty was
k

I.

j

v;
.. •;

a

'4^-
&

/

\

memo, ; r
tl

;
. report

. ■ before hint, sealed in

same.The true details of the alleged occurrence were not

■T-

/

I «?», /L-L

I



reported in the report of the instant case and concealment

was made regarding the actual events.

19. The dead body of the deceased Ahmad-s/o Mir Alcbar

was examined by PW-02, Dr. Yaseen Muhammad on-25T:03-

2020 at 05:00 PM and he obseiwed a single firearm entry

wound with no exit on his. person. He stated that he
•j- i'

V

conducted autopsy on the dead body of deceased and opined 

that the deceased died due to injury to lungs, heart, major 

blood vessels of thorax due to firearm. The time between

•W'/
f::
v^

As--.
/.,/

\
V

injury and death was given to be immediate whereas time 

between death and PM was opined to be 01 to ,03 hours. Dr. 

Yaseen Muhammad also examined injured Taimoor on the 

same day and found head injury, lacerated wound on tliedeft 

side forehead just on tlie eyebrow and bone was exposed, 

nature of injury was opined to be Shajah Mudihah. He , 

3Q55.0IW also examined complainant. Muhammad Sadiqin injured V 

condition and found lacerated wound on left side of the skull 

and nature of wound was .described to be Shajalt iClta'fifa.

The medicaTevidence also established the violent: death of 

the deceased Ahmad Akbar and injuries to the injured
■ . I

, through blunt means, however, the medical evidence per se 

does not disclose the identity of the culprits and it is merely 

supportive in nature and helps court in evaluating other 

evidence on record in true persptctive.'

^ ■■-J
■<

C.c.cm:
Ill-

^ ,••
l ■■o
u; IK!! ;■

'W ■
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20. The complaraant alleged ; that the motive-;Tbv the 

occuvreiice was dispute inter se-the parties oyer landed 

property however the -details -of the motive, were:; not 

divulged. It was not disclosed by the complainant as. to why 

he and.PW Taimoor were spared and the deceased Ahmad 

Akbar was done to .death despite the fact that motive was not 

directly related to him.Motive in a criminal case, has always 

k. been considered to be a double.edged weapon which may cut • 

either way. On account of motive, an offence may be 

committed but at the same .time false implication may be 

Inadc on account of motive. It.is for this reason- that the

t.'.

/

/
/ M

./
.J ■tl'A',

f/V'-.. 77o.

/
r, ■'I '.'"t

v-::-

courts. always call for independent corroboration in cases 
‘

involving 'previous conviction which entai.lsi • ••capital ; - 

punishment. No doubt the absence or the failure,-to . prove,;: : ; • 

motive per se is no ground for-'discarding the evidence, .of ,7 ■

71
'.'IV;\ ■7-

V

hi
prosecution arid it is a driving force which prompts an .%i

■ I/:

■ hy-iaccused to commit the offence, however where prosecution. ,■ 'V
• c.

alleged specificmotive for the commission of the offence, it K' 

was duty bound to prove the sairie.

21. The accused facing trial Ralimat Hussain ;and' Zahoor

GoU'

'M
■ -.-VV:

. Hussain remained in hiding after the commission.,of offence
/

till arrest' of Rehmat HuSsain on 16-06-2020 and arrest of

accused Zahoor Hussain on 08-04*^2020. Abscoridence solely 

may not be considered'groiind for the conviction ofper-se



/

'n.

3a
i:.. (

the accused facing trial and it is,circumstance which'may be

considered .'.with other evidence'and. facts of. the case'for' "

basing, coiwiction and ' awarding sentence. Moveoyer,' i

innocent people do abscond in cases on'account of 'l.ack -.pf

confidence on the investigating agencies or to face the ordeal .
* • « 1 

of protracted,criminal trial. The abscondence of the accused

, V' >*«*i*»

•i:', ■^ •

■viA>;.y':

i
:;:y•v

may be equally consistent with the guilt or innocence of the\
1 ■ Si'-NVxr'

y ,■ I . i'.'.

If■0

accused which is to be determined keeping in view the f-
V ('

i overall facts of the case,; i
■3

■U:f.

3 3,y>/
•I

s'**'.

It is the prime duty of. prosecution to prove its case 

through independent, trustworthy and confidence inspirihg 

evidence but in t):e instant case the prosecution has failed'td" 

discharge its onus against the accused facing trial beyond any 

shadow of doubt and a single dent in the prosecution! case is
■fef. ifi'B

22.

i
Sii

,—'

i'i

I'*'

■^0^ . sufficient for extending benefit of doubt to the accused .facing
a:--

■Pl 5.,-;., aU accused is not required to bring on record a number

contradictions-and dents in the prosecution case : and .•ci'ftd ■;M3

1-'JV.VC single reasonable doubt regai'ding involvement of. the 

accused facing trial may be considered and made basis for 

the acquittal of accused facing trial.
1

Consequently, by extending file benefit’ of doubt to '
I

accused facing trial, '1.' Rehm'at .Hussain, 2. Manzoor • 

Hussain, 3. Zalioor Hussain and 4.:„Munawar Khan

23.

are

acquitted of the charges leveled against them' in this case,



:

■X.
.. ■ ■

Accused Rehmat; Hussain' is-in custody; he be 

forthwith if not required, mdustody in any other case where

•;k'
!'V

i i:

I %'
• V r

C
% ■( H /0 >7 «

; Zahoor Hussain'arid.;:.;; 

bail; their-baihbonds stand -cancelled

> 4.
as the accused Manzopr HussaintI I 1

,1 k}
•' ........ r>.-

Munawar IGian are on
I

absolved of the liabilities of bail bond's: and sureties are

Case property' be kept intact till the expiry of period-of -;, 

appeal/ revision if preferreci, then till the decision of the/fate..;

>. I

r

24.

of the said appeal/revision.
i-j

File be consigned to the record room- after completion25.\-: 'v;t. s--t n .V,
■l.t « •and compilation.

■'Ift.

QjVy^ k'-.
; sJ. •f'r?

Announced.
iiiWi09.06.2022

(Rashid Ullah Kiindi) • 
Addi.tional, Sessions Judge/MCTC, . 

• Malakand at B aMela ., 
(RASHID ULLAH KUNDl/:

■ Aciditi'onal District & Sessions .
: irial

&i'a;

•I"0;
■Judaa/kknk
Court f/iaial'.and at Qstirneia .

Certified that this judgment .consists of T\ven^-sik(^ 

Each page has been dictated, checked and signed by

certificate. •»
i

r m■ pages.
me after necessary corrections. I■,C

ifa '

(Rashid XJnah.Kiindi).i-——-
Additional Sessions--Judge/MCTC,. ;; 

Malakand at.Batkhela- 

(RASHiD ULLAH; KUNDS),
. AddUibn2lDiatricl'& Sessions 

i judejE/Modol Criminal Irial. - 
V . CoLTttvlaUtedctBctAhela
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s Office of the Deputy Comifiandant 
Elite Force Khyber Pakiituhkhwa Peshawar

nmiEn p«omnnw<?DUc(
I»

XTl

No. Date: ^^106 /2021/EF
ORDER

This order wiil dispose of the departmental proceedings against LHC Rehamat - 
Hussain No. 5865, of . District Police Swat now on deputation to Elitel Force Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa. •*i

t •
•I

He was charged in case FIR No. llO, dated 25.03.2020 U/S 

302/324/337/337A/34 PPC & 15AA Police Station Dargai district Malakand and also remained 

• absent from lawful duty Without any leave or prior permission w.e.from 25.03.2020 to 

18.04,2020 (Total 24 days).'Tn this regard he was supended'and Charge Sheet alongwith 

Summary of Allegations-were issued to him and the then SP Elite Force Mardan was appointed-, 

as enquiry officer. The Enquiry Officer in his findings recommended to keep his enquir^^- • 

pending till the decission of the court. However, in the light of DIG Inter Accountability Branch-- 

CPO Peshawar vide Letter No, 1519-21/CPO/IAB, dated 22.0,4.2021 and In this office letetr 

No, 3881-83/E,F dated 28.04,2021 to decide the pending departmental enquiry cases. Hencei- 

Acting SP Elite Force Mardan conducted re-enquiry in the matter and reported that the said^ 

Consrble was present in village at the time of occumace and statement of Investigation Officer 

and case misal, was perused wherein the deliquent Constable was found guilty,in the case. His , 
bail has also been rejected by the Peshawar High Court, Mingora Bench (DAR-UL-QAZA), 
Swat and sent to .Tail, rhcrefoi'c, the Enquiry Officer has recommended that he may be awarded^ 

major-punishmeni. Similarly a Final Show Cause Notice was issued to him by this office vide'- 

No. 5260/EF dated 27.05,202:1, wliich was delivered to him tluo'ugh Reader A/SP Elite Mardan' 

and received byseif on 12.12:2019 but his reply was not recived in the stepulated period.

Tlicrefore, I, Muhmmad Hussain, Deputy Corhmandant, Elite Force Kliyberli
’I'i

Pakhtunkhwa Pcsliawar a.s competent authority, keeping in view/the above facts,-circumstances^^ 

and recommendations of the' enquiry officer, impose major penalty of DISMISSAL from''^ 

sendee upon the U-IC Rehamat Tdussain No.5865 under Police Rules 1975 (amended 2014). 'i.

However, his absence period i.e 24 days is treatedfas leave without pay.
Order announced!

(MUHAMMAD HUSSAijlC)PSP 
' , Deputy Commandant 

Elite Force Kliyber Paklitimkhwa 
. Peshawar.

■ii

1 Copy of the above-is forwarded to the:- 

_ District Police Officer, Swat for infonnation, h 

2, Superintenden^^of Police,'Elite Force HQrs; Peshaiwar,
.,-■37^ Acting Superintendent of Police, Elite Force Mardan Region.

4. Sudt: AccOuntSi Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa;Peshawar,
5. RI,-Elite Force'jCli^b^r Paklitunkliwa Peshawar.

6. I/C Kot/OASI/SRC, Elite Force Khyber Paklitunkliwa Peshawar.

1.
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IW 981 OFFICE OF THE
inspector general of police

I^YBER PAICHTUNKHWA 

PESHAWAR.

r;» .. . D, NC..

Forco

ORDER
of Revision Petition under Rule ll-A of Kl^yb 

Rchmat Hussain No. 5865. 

Force, Kliyber Paldrtunklw 
aliens that he was charged in ease h

This order is hereby passed to dispose
.aktonkhwa Police Rulc-1975-(amended 2014) submided by Ex-FC

Commandant, ElitePeUlionev was - dismissed ftom service by Deputy 
' ' besLwar vide ordb, No. 6744-52®, daied 24.06.2021 on te alloE

dnled 25.03.2020 u/s 302/324/337/337A/34 PPC & 15AA Police

y 18 04 2020 for 24-days. His appeal was 
shawai vide order Endsti No. 70S4-88/EF, dated 13.07.2022.

- on 19,01.2023 wherein petitioner was heard in pc ^ oi 
uft of Addl; Sessions Judgc/MCT(

Station Dargm and also remai ic 

rejected by Command inNo.illO,
:.bs6nt from'duly w.e.f 25.03.2020 to

uiuyi;orcc,KJiybcrPaklilunkliwa,Pc
Meeting of Appellate Board was held^i

benefit of doubt by the co.I'ctilioncr contended that he was acquitted on 

;i4[.lakand vide judgment dated 09.06.2022.

Perusal of enquiry papers
allegations leveled against the petitioner has bee

,„Ud. Dudno bcarln. pctlUoncr (ailed to a.ancc any 
•ic acpuittal from Ibc court does not absolve Ute peUUoner from tbe bab.bty. f

reveals tliat the

is hereby rejected., lire Board decided that his petition
•' ) casons for acceptance of his petition, therefore

Sd/-
SABIR AHMED, PSP 

Additional Inspector General of Police, 
HQrs; Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

/2023. :^ - 2-123, dated Peshawar, the
Copy of the above is forwarded to the:

Conunmtdanl, Elite Force, ICltyber Paid,turidtwa, Peshawar.
'' r- rtnnT Fliic Forcc Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. One Sc

2. Deputy Commandant, DUc Force, Wiy ^

I'Jo,

u-r )ii,

ivy flies) and one enquiry
office Memo: No. EF/SRC/S.Record:80')6Fauji Missal (with previous enquiry

iiamcd Ex-FC received vide your
d herewith for your office record.11.08.2022 is retunic

lOP/Khybcr Pakhtunkliwa, CPO Peshawar.3. PSOto
AIG/Lcgal, Kliyber Paklitunkhwa, Peshawar.

5. PA to Addl; IGP/HQrs: Kliyber Pakhtunkliwa,

DlG/HQrs; Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawar.

4.
Peshawar.

V-^
6. PA to
7. Office Supdt; E-IV CPO Peshawar.

A

- .h

j AIG/Eslabli^ment,
’ V For Inspector General of Police,

\ Kliyber Paklitunkhwa, Peshawar.

■y
.r,

\V
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VAKALATNAMA
BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,

PESHAWAR.

OF 20 ^3APPEAL NO:

(APPELLANT)
(PLAINTIFF)
(PETITIONER)

VERSUS

(RESPONDENT)
(DEFENDANT)

I/We: ^ Pl PPpiirj^'- ■ __________ : ■
Do hereby appoint and constitute Noor Mohammad iKhattak 

Advo|cate Supreme Court to appear, plead, act, cornpromise,
■ withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us as; my/our 

Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter, without, any liability 

for his default and with the authority to engage/appoint any other 

: Advocate Counsel on :my/our cost. I/we authorize !the said 

Advocate to deposit, withdraw and receive on my/our behalf all 
. sums and amounts payable or deposited on my/our account in the 

above noted matter.

Dated. 9,^ / 72022 .

lENT

LACCEPTED i/
NOOR MOHAMMAD KHATTAK 

ADVOCATE SUPREMEiCOURT
(BC-10-0853) 

.^__J15401-0705985-5)
A '

UMARFAROOQ MOHMAND

WALEED adnan
& ^

MUHAMMAD AYUB 

ADVOCATESOFnCE!
Flat No. (TF) 291-292 3^ Floor, , . 
Deans Trade Centre, Peshawar Cantt. 
(0311-93M232)


